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Cherne, Curtis

From: Mazur, Lynn [Imazur@amafca.org]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 18, 2011 11:57 AM
To: Glenn Broughton

Cc: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Renal clinic

Re: Renal Medicine Assoc. Clinic, Journal Center, Phase 2, ZAP D-17

AMAFCA approves the Grading & Drainage Plan dated October 12, 2011. If you need to add a berm next to the
rock swale, it won't interfere with AMAFCA access. | checked the original Journal Center Phase 2 master plan,
and the ribbon channel next the North Diversion Channel acts as an access road.

| still need to find out if AMAFCA will need a private grading license or Turnkey Agreement for the rock swale.
Either one will require approval from the AMAFCA Board. Board approval will not delay site grading and
construction. | will request that this item be added to the November 17 Board meeting agenda.

Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo

Flood Control Authority

Lynn M. Mazur, P.E., C.F.M.

Development Review Engineer

Phone: (505) 884-2215
Mobile: {(505) 362-1273
www.amafca.org
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The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. § 2517(4). This e-mail is intended
only for the use of those to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosures under the law. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it. Return it
immediately with attachments, if any, and notify me by telephone at (505) 884-2215.

From: Glenn Broughton [mailto:gbrought@bhinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:37 PM

To: Mazur, Lynn

Cc: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: FW: Renal clinic

Lynn,

We have updated the grading plan based on site plan comments at DRB. The concept is the
same as our previous submittal. With the revised plan we will need to modify the existing side
channel diversion. You indicated that this should not be an issue. We will detail that in our
building permit submittal.

If this updated plan is acceptable would you please email Curtis. We will be heard at DRB next
Wednesday.

Please let me know If you have any questions or comments.

10/20/2011
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Thanks,
Glenn

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabq.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Glenn Broughton

Subject: Renal clinic

Glenn,

I'm liking the plan for the renal clinic. Have Lynn from AMAFCA send me an approval e-mail so | can approve on
Wednesday at DRB.

Curtis

10/20/2011
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Courtyard |
7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM

CLIENT/COURIER TRANSMITTAL e

voice: 505.823.1000
facsimile: 505.798.7988
toll free: 800.877.5332

To: Curtis Cherne, P.E. Requested by:  Glenn Broughton e
City of Albuquerque Hydrology
600 Second St, 2nd floor Date: 02/18/2013
Time Due: [ ] This AM.
X]  This P.M.
[ ] Rush _

[] By Tomorrow
Phone: 924-3986

Job No.: 20120120 Job Name: Renal Medicine Associates Clinic

DELIVERY VIA
Courier [ | Federal Express

[ 1 Mail [ ] UPS
[ ] Other

ITEMNO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

1 1 Grading Plan (Dated 2-18-2013)
1 Drainage Transportation Info Sheet

COMMENTS / INSTRUCTIONS

E]E@EWI@
FEE‘ 19 2013

%&%

ENGINEERING A
REC'D BY: DATE: TIME:
— — — SPATIAL BATA A

ADVANCED TECHNOLBGIES A
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Glenn Broughton [gbrought@bhinc.com]}
Sent:  Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:15 AM
To: 'Mazur, Lynn’

Cc: Cherne, Curtis; Bingham, Brad

Subject: RE: Renal Medical Associates

Yes, | think that is a good idea. Non work order projects seem to get lost in the system.

Glenn

From: Mazur, Lynn [mailto:iImazur@amafca.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Glenn Broughton

Cc: Curtis Cherne; Bingham, Brad

Subject: RE: Renal Medical Associates

Thanks. 1 will be requiring a separate note to be added to the plans regarding certification to AMAFCA so that
this doesn’t happen in the future.

Lynn

From: Glenn Broughton {mailto:gbrought@bhinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:00 AM

To: Mazur, Lynn
Subject: Renal Medical Associates

Hi Lynn,

| wanted to let you know that | emailed the contractor and architect requesting that they submit
as-build drawings and test reports for the work in AMAFCA R/W. | will give you an update
when | learn more.

Thanks,

Glenn Broughton, P.E., LEED AP

Senior Project Manager
Community Development & Planning

Direct line: 505-798-7872

Bohannan Huston

Courtyard |
7500 Jefterson St. NE

Albuguerque, NM 87109-4335
www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000 facsimile: 505.798-7988 toll free: 800.877.5332

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it
Is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply

e-mail and delete this e-mail immediately.

3/22/2013
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Sei)tember 21,2011

Glenn Broughton, P.E.

Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Renal Medical Associates Clinic Drainage Management Plan and Conceptual
Grading Plan |

Engineer’s Stamp dated 9-19-11 (D-17/D020)

Dear Mr. Broughton,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9-19-11, the
above referenced plan is approved for Site Development for Building Permit action by
the DRB with the following condition:

, e A cross-lot drainage easement for the benefit of Lot 3A is platted due to
| Basin 3 draining across Lot 4A.

PO Box 1293
- When submitting for Building Permit, please address the following comments:
e Provide grades along the western property line so the grade of the tie slope
Albuquerque can be determined. o
e Please depress the eastern parking island.
[f you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.
NM 87103

Sincerely,

' . A
www.cabq.gov &«ﬁ A

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: file

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
DEVELOPMENT SERVICE / HYDROLOGY SECTION

DATE: 8"‘” = ‘ |
CONFERENCE RECAP

ZONE ATLAS PAGENO: D11
DRAINAGE FILE:

ZONING:

DRB:

SUBJECT:
STREET ADDRESS (FKNOWN): Lud8 3 and 7 O 07: W) Conde
SUBDIVISION NAME: _ ws< 2 U €2

APPROVAL REQUESTED: (ync ¢ dust Amm » plc«,\

ATTENDANCE: (w~hs _ Glea &ougLJm

FINDINGS:

‘TL* /"\”L’/)(W JvaJ Lod 3 dvauta, To
hf\ka)\Q“lé O\mé L""‘ 9 LlfﬁM'*j "IL\ ﬂ( /Vﬂrﬂ ﬂ’Nan

— 0/«/"“/\
J/a {$ al C {po)- (/( (7"‘7 |
(i 3 o AL wawlt pis

THE UNDERSIGNED AGREES THAT THE ABOVE FINDINGS ARE SUMMARIZED ACCURATELY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

IF FURTHER INVESTIGATION REVEALS THAT THEY ARE NOT REASONABLE OR THAT THEY ARE BASED ON INACCURATE
INFORMATION.

SIGNED: &‘j— ‘. 044 SIGNED:W

NAME (PRINT): Curtis A. Cherne NAME (PRINT): ég I
Chn 6@*{5’\“‘2}
a

**NOTE** PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF THIS RECAP WITH YOUR DRAINAGE SUB

)

., ‘ blbl }DQZ’O .
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Bohannan A Huston 500 sere

Albuquerque, NM
87109-4335

www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000

September 19, 2011

Mr. Shahab Biazar, P.E. facsimile: 505.798.7988
Development and Building Services toll free: 800.877.5332
City of Albuquerque

600 Second Street NW - 2% Floor
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: Renal Medical Associates Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan Resubmittal
(D-17/D020)

Dear Mr. Biazar:

We have received your review comments in your letter dated September 9, 2011. Enclosed
herewith is a copy of the revised Drainage Management Plan and Grading Plan which
incorporates your comments. We have addressed your comments as described below:

e AMAFCA has approved the conceptual grading plan. | have attached a copy of the email
from AMAFCA for your reference.

e The peak flow of 4.29 cfs is an average peak flow rate for the entire site. All landscaped
areas in Basin 1 were assumed to be land treatment C. Xeric landscaping will be utilized
for this site.

e The drainage report for Journal Center Phase 2 proposed that the upstream lot (lot 2)
would drain to Masthead. When the site was originally graded a berm was constructed
along the west side of ot 2. Based on a site visit it appears that additional grading has
occurred on this lot. The southwest portion of lot 2 drains onto ot 3 and the remainder of
the lot drains into Masthead or to the North Pino Arroyo.

e Boundary information of the proposed Lot 3-A, Journal Center Phase Il Unit 2 has been
added.

e Roof drain locations have not been finalized at this time. These details will be addressed
in the final grading plan that will be prepared for building permit approval.

e A vicinity map, legal description and site address have been added to the Grading Plan.
The FIRM information has been added to the existing conditions narrative on the
Drainage Management Plan.

e We acknowledge that this project will be required to conform with NPDES requirements.

o The plat action which will consolidate lots 3, 4 and 5 into lots 3-A and 4-A is scheduled to
be heard at DRB on September 21, 2011. This will be heard concurrently with the Renal
Medical Associated project which is requesting approval of Site Plan for Building Permit.

With the submittal we are requesting approval of the conceptual grading and drainage plan for
Site Plan for Building Permit. Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional
clarification.
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Sincerely
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Glenn S. Broughton, P.E. oEP 12 201 ;
Senior Project Manager ,, |
Community Development & Plannin | Ty . .

ty P 9 GECTIC Engineering A
GSB/tms Spatial Data A
Enclosures

Advanced Technologies A

\a-abg-fs 1\abq-projects\20120120\Correspondence\Letters\20120120 Response to Hydro Comments SPBP.docx
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Glenn Broughton [gbrought@bhinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 8:29 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Devendra Contractor; Deirdre Harris
Subject: Renal Clinic - Journal Center

Attachments: C1.0 Grading Plan.pdf

Hello Curtis,

We have revised the grading plan based on our discussion yesterday. We were able to grade
a swale in the landscape area along the west property line. The revised grading also includes
two small retention ponds to intercept drainage from the landscape area. This solution was
proposed for two reasons:

The owner of the adjoining property was reluctant to grant a cross lot drainage easement and
the owner / developer of the Renal site did not want to construct a retaining wall.

| believe that this solution will satisfy your concerns as well as the property owners. Please let
me know if you have any comments. We are scheduled to be heard at DRB this Wednesday
and approval of this concept is critical for SPBP approval.

Thank you,

Glenn Broughton, P.E., LEED AP

Project Manager
Community Development & Planning

Direct line: 505-798-7872

Bohannan AHuston

Courtyard |
7500 Jefferson St. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109-4335
www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000 facsimile: 505.798-7988 toll free: 800.877.5332

DISCLAIMER: This e-mall, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it
Is addressed Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dissemination is strictly prohibited If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply

e-mail and delete this e-mail immediately.

10/11/2011



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

‘ September 9, 2011

~ Glenn Broughton, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE

- Albuquerque, NM 87109 .

Re: Renal Medical Associates Gra‘ding and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 9-6-11 (D-17/D020)

~ Dear Mr. Broughton,

-Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 9-6-11, the above

referenced plan cannot be approved for Site Development for Building Permit until the
following comments have been addressed:

o AMAEFCA approval is requ1red before site can be dlscharged mto the North Pino
"AITOYyO. ,
, o How was a peak flow of 4.29 cfs/ac determined for the 51te‘7 Provide detalls on
PO Box 1293 how the prOpgsed landscaping of 15% Treatment C was achieved in Basin 1.
* Does the site accept offsite flows from the adjoining lot to the east?
e Please include values for all boundary data.

A]buql;e;rque | * Please indicate roof slopes and proposed drains on the plan. Legend should
include any sidewalks or proposed culverts.

 Add a vicinity map, Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), legal descrlptlon and site
P address to the plan.

o This project requires a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permit for storm water drainage. -

- - * Plan can not be approved until re-platting action has been completed. —
www.cabq.gov - | -

NM 87103

It you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

Lj C,r./e/{( . Baviﬂ/\ 3 ,u“ | valo b Ol
IHCC

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: file
CJH

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



Glenn Broughton

From: Mazur, Lynn [Imazur@amafca.org]
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 8:11 AM
To:" Glenn Broughton

Cc: Curtis Cherne

Subject: - Renal Medical

Attachments: WQ Screens.PDF

Re: Site Plan for Building Permit for Renal Medical Associates, Journal Center, dated September 6, 2011, ZAP D-17

| reviewed the plan and approve the drainage concept. | would like to see a detail of the curb screens that will serve to
collect onsite debris. | have attached two details of screens that have been used for commercial developments. The
first one is on a rundown to the North Pino Arroyo east of Tiburon St. The height can be lower, and | don’t think you will
need 2’ overlap on the curb for the smaller flow rates from this site. The second one has been used on a couple of
developments in Journal Center that flow to the North Pino Arroyo. You don’t need the gravel trench in front of the

screen. Also, disregard the pond call-out.

Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo

Flood Control Authority

Lynn M. Mazur, P.E., C.F.M.

Development Review Engineer

Phone: {505) 884-2215
Mobile: (505) 362-1273

www.amafca.org
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The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. § 2517(4). This e-mail is intended only for
the use of those to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosures under the law. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it. Return it immediately with

attachments, if any, and notify me by telephone at (505) 884-2215.

SEP 19 201
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e
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Cherne, Curtis
From: . Mazur, Lynn [Imazur@amafca.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 12:07 PM
To: Glenn Broughton; peterf@globalstructuresinc.com
Cc: Cherne, Curtis
Subject: RE: Renal clinic
Attachments: Ribbon Channel Detail. PDF; AMAFCA-108 Rundown.pdf, AMAFCA-106 Pipe Penetration
Small Diameter. pdf
Peter,

This email is a follow up to our meeting this morning. As discussed:

1. Astorm drain penetration into the North Pino Arroyo will be allowed. We will require a private storm
drain license that must be approved by the AMAFCA Board of Directors. | had already put a license for
the Renal Clinic on the draft November 17 meeting agenda. The agenda is subject to change, but | have
already approved the grading plan.

2. 1 will need a revised plan layout showing the storm drain by November 9 to include in the memo to the
Board. Final details can be worked out later.

3. The pipe will enter the channel on the side of the existing rundown. If it must enter the channel at an
angle, it should be pointed downstream. If you must remove and replace the rundown, it will be
constructed to our current attached detail.

4. | have also attached our standard detail for a pipe penetration 12” or less in diameter. If it is larger, we
have another detail for 24” and larger. If you need to vary the side slopes of the cut in to the channel, |
will discuss it with Kurt Wagener, AMAFCA Field Engineer.

5. | have attached the detail for the ribbon channel as constructed with the Journal Center Phase 2
development. Note thatitis only 6 feet wide. | confirmed that AMAFCA crews do not drive on it. To
connect the old to new channel, dig a trench under the old channel and let concrete run under it to form
a keyway.

You may call me at 884-2215 if you have any questions.

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

From: Glenn Broughton [ mailto:gbrought@bhinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:37 PM

To: Mazur, Lynn

11/3/2011
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

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Glenn

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabqg.gov]
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



Bohannan A Huston 1500 seraSuTerS

Albugquerque, NM
87109-4335

www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000
facsimile: 505.798.7988
toll free: 800.877.5332

October 12, 2011

Mr. Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Development and Building Services

City of Albuquerque
P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re:  Renal Medical Associates Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan Resubmittal
(D-17/D020)

Dear Mr. Cherne:

At the request of the owner's representative, we have revised the conceptual grading
plan for the Renal Medical Associates site, which is located on Lot 3-A, Journal Center
Phase 2, Unit 2. The changes include lowering of the building finished floor by 1.5 feet
and an onsite storm drain system which will tie into the North Pino Arroyo within
AMAFCA Right of Way. We have discussed this option with AMAFCA and have tentative

approval of the concept. We are scheduled to be heard by the AMAFCA board on
November 17, 2011 for approval of the License Agreement.

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the revised Drainage Management Plan and Grading.
With the submittal we are requesting approval of the conceptual grading and drainage

plan for Site Plan for Building Permit. Please contact me if you have any questions or
need additional clarification.

Sincerely,
g;enn S. Broughton, P.E.
Senior Project Manager - .

Community Development & Planning

GSB/tms
Enclosures

cc: Devendra Narayan, DNCA (w/ Encl)

Engineering A
Spatial Data A
Advanced Technologies A

P:\20120120\Correspondence\Letters\20120120 Hydro Resubmittal 2011-10-12.Docx
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DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(Rev. 12/2005)

PROJECT TITLE: Renal Medical Associates ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE # D-17 D, 20
DRB#: 1008878 EPC#:. | WORK ORDER#:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 3-A Journal Center Phase 2. Unit 2
CITY ADDRESS: - _
ENGINEERING FIRM: Bohannan Huston, Inc CONTACT: Glenn Broughton
ADDRESS: 7500 Jetferson NE PHONE: 823-1000
CITY, STATE: _Albuquerque, NM ZJP CODE: 87109 ~
OWNER: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: _ ZIP CODE:
ARCHITECT: o CONTACT: N
ADDRESS: . PHONE:
CITY, STATE: _ ZIP CODE: .
SURVEYOR: a CONTACT:
ADDRESS: B PHONE:
CITY, STATE: _ L ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR: _ CONTACT:
ADDRESS: | . PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL.: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1* SUBMITTAL ____PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
X  DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
X CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN X S.DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
- GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN ____FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
) CLOMR/LOMR _______+ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT e CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)
ENGINEER CERT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP)
ENGINEER CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY) PAVING PERMIT APPREOY
WORK ORDER APPROEA
OTHER (SPECIFY)
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: 0CT 1 2201
X _YES
— HYDROLOGY
COPY PROVIDED
| SECTION
SUBMITTED BY: Glenn Broughton DATE: 10-12-11

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location and scope to
the proposed development define the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

1.  Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.



e Page 1 of 2

Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:45 AM
To: 'Glenn Broughton'

Subject: RE: Renal Clinic - Journal Center

Glenn,
The concept can be discussed, but the entire plan needs to be approved.

The outfall has changed and you are proposing a berm on AMAFCA property. AMAFCA approval is required.
The swale should be drawn to scale.

The FL is at the bottom of the rocks, not the top.

0.3 % in rocks is more of a pond than a swale.

Why is the swale draining in reverse direction of the site in the northern portion?

. It is difficult to tell if this will work with the landscape plan. a. it may be difficult to plant in the "V" of steep
slopes and (b) The landscape area is irrigated. Then it rains and it spills over.

7. A retaining wall along the western boundary is commonly used in this application and should be considered.

O ;A WN A

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
To: gbroughton@bhinc.com

Cc: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Renal Medical
Attachments: WQ Screens.PDF

Re: Site Plan for Building Permit for Renal Medical Associates, Journal Center, dated September 6, 2011, ZAP
D-17

| reviewed the plan and approve the drainage concept. | would like to see a detail of the curb screens that will
serve to collect onsite debris. | have attached two details of screens that have been used for commercial
developments. The first one is on a rundown to the North Pino Arroyo east of Tiburon St. The height can be
lower, and | don’t think you will need 2’ overlap on the curb for the smaller flow rates from this site. The
second one has been used on a couple of developments in Journal Center that flow to the North Pino Arroyo.
You don’t need the gravel trench in front of the screen. Also, disregard the pond call-out.

Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo

Flood Control Authority

Lynn M. Mazur, P.E., C.F.M.

Development Review Engineer

Phone: {505) 884-2215
Mobile: (505) 362-1273
www.amafca.org

tE R L LR EEEE RS SRR EEEEREE LTSRS E SR LSS

The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. § 2517(4). This e-mail is intended
only for the use of those to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosures under the law. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it. Return it
immediately with attachments, if any, and notify me by telephone at {(505) 884-2215.

9/16/2011
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

February 21, 2012

Glenn S. Broughton, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefterson NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Renal Medical Associates Clinic

Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 2-2-12 (D17/D020)

Dear Mr. Broughton,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 2-2-12, the above
referenced plan 1s approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved
plan to the constructions sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology. This will now be the plan
used to certify for release of Certificate of Occupancy.

Since one acre or more is being disturbed, this project requires a National Pollutant
discharge elimination System (NPDES) Permit for storm water discharge and a Topsoil
Disturbance Permit.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer certification per the DPM
checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,
a,.;é . GL

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

-~

C: e-mail
Kathy Verhage, DMD

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(Rev. 12/2005)

PROJECT TITLE: Renal Medical Associates ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE # D-17 ZD YA
DRB#: _1008878 EPC#: WORK ORDER#:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 3-A Journal Center Phase 2, Unit2
CITY ADDRESS: _ B
ENGINEERING FIRM: Bohannan Huston, Inc CONTACT: Glenn Broughton
ADDRESS: 7500 Jefferson NE PHONE: 823-1000
CITY, STATE: _Albuquerque, NM ZIP CODE: 87109
OWNER: _ CONTACT:
ADDRESS: _ | PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ___ . Z1P CODE:; _
ARCHITECT: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: _ PHONE:
CITY, STATE: _ . ZIP CODE:
SURVEYOR: . CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR: . CONTACT:
ADDRESS: ] PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE: __
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
__DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1¥ SUBMITTAL ____PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE PLLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
__CLOMR/LOMR __ X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)
_ENGINEER CERT (TCL) _ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP)
ENGINEER CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) ____GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
_ X OTHER (SPECIFY) Grading Plan Update PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
WORK ORDER APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

X _YES
— W

__COPY PROVIDED
SUBMITTED BY: Glenn Broughton DATE: 02-02-12 ]

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location and scope to

the proposed development define the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

1.
2.
3.

Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans.
Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres. ‘
Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.

¥
&



Courtyard |
7500 Jefferson St. NE

Albuquerque, NM
87109-4335

www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000
facsimile: 505.798.7988
toll free; 800.877.5332

Bohannan A Huston

February 2, 2012

Mr. Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Development and Building Services
City of Albuquerque
P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Renal Medical Associates Updated Grading and Drainage Plan Submittal
(D-17/D020)

Dear Mr. Cherne;

At the request of the Fire Marshal a minor site plan modification was required. Four
parking spaces in the northeast corner of the site were deleted to reduce the length of
the dead end drive isle. This updated grading plan is based on the revised site plan. The

overall grading concept previously approved has not changed and the total impervious
area will be reduced with the updated site plan.

Enclosed is a copy of the updated grading plan. With the submittal we are requesting

approval of the updated grading plan for building permit. Please contact me if you have
any questions or need additional clarification.

/,

'.-r

Sincerel

A,

4

Ll
enn S. Broughton, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Community Development & Planning

GSB/tms
Enclosures

cc: Devendra Narayan, DNCA (w/ Encl)

Engineering A
Spatial Data A
Advanced Technologies A.

¢

F\20120120\Correspondence\lLetters\20120120 Hydro Submittal Update Grading Plan 2012-02-02.Docx



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUEF

January 35, 2012

Glenn S. Broughton, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefterson NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Renal Medical Associates Clinic Drainage Management Plan and Grading
and Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp dated 11-21-11 (D17/D020)

Dear Mr. Broughton,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-14-11, the above
reterenced plan 1s approved for Site Development for Building Permit and for Building
Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the constructions sets prior to sign-

off by Hydrology.

PO Box 1293 . C oy e . . . ..

o Since one acre or more 1s being disturbed, this project requires a National Pollutant

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

www.cabq.gov .
(it

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: e-mail
Kathy Verhage, DMD

‘ o ‘.\
-
‘

! -
Alouquerque - Making History 1706-2006,

)



DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(Rev. 12/2005)

oL
PROJECT TITLE: ____ Renal Medical Associates _ ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE # D-17 / 2
DRB#: 1008878 EPC#: WORK ORDER#: _
- LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 3-A Journal Center Phase 2. Unit 2
CITY ADDRESS:
ENGINEERING FIRM: _ Bohannan Huston, Inc | CONTACT: Glenn Broughton
ADDRESS: 7500 Jefferson NE PHONE: 823-1000 L
CITY, STATE: _Albuquerque, NM . o ZIP CODE: 87109
OWNER: ) L CONTACT:
ADDRESS: | L PHONE: _
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE: ;
ARCHITECT: CONTACT: B
ADDRESS: | PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ) ZIP CODE:
SURVEYOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: _ L PHONE: | o
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: B ZIP CODE:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT ____SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1% SUBMITTAL PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL |
X __ DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL ________S.DEV.PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN X ___S.DEV.FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
GRADING PLAN ___SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
_°_EROSION CONTROL PLAN * FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) ___FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)
__ENGINEER CERT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPAN
B ENGINEER CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) ___ GRADING PERMIT APPR .
OTHER (SPECIFY) ' PAVING PERMIT APPROVH IVE D
WORK ORDER APPROVA
OTHER (SPECIFY) *
DEC 1 4 2011
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:
X ;gs | HYDROLOGY
_______COPY PROVIDED SECTION
SUBMITTED BY: Glenn Broughton DATE: 12-14-11

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location and scope to
the proposed development define the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans. -
2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres. " ‘
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more. "



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

February 27, 2013

Glenn S. Broughton, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Renal Medical Associates Clinic, 3821 Masthead St., NE
Request for Permanent C.O. - Approved
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 02-02-12 (D17/D020)

Certification dated: 02-18-13
Dear Mr. Broughton,

Based on the Certification received 2/19/2013, the site 1s acceptable for a release of a
Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

PO Box 1293
Hydrology is asking for an electronic copy, in PDF format, of this certification for our
records. This PDF file can be e-mailed to me at: sbiazar@cabqg.gov.

Albuquerque
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

NM 87103

www.cabg.gov

Shahab Biazar, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala
e-mail

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(Rev. 12/2005)

PROJECT TITLE: _ Renal Medical Associates ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE # D-17 _é[)'L'D .
DRB#: _1008878 EPC#: WORK ORDER#:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 3-A Journal Center Phase 2, Unit 2
CITY ADDRESS:

CONTACT: Glenn Broughton
PHONE: 823-1000
ZIP CODE: 87109

ENGINEERING FIRM: _ Bohannan Huston, Inc
ADDRESS: 7500 Jefterson NE
CITY, STATE: _Albuquerque, NM

OWNER: . . CONTACT: .
ADDRESS: - - PHONE: B
CITY, STATE: - o ZIP CODE: -
ARCHITECT: B - CONTACT: - )
ADDRESS: - PHONE: -
CITY, STATE: - B ZIP CODE: - B
SURVEYOR: - - CONTACT: -
ADDRESS: - PHONE: -
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE: -
CONTRACTOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: - o PHONE: _ . .
CITY, STATE: __ ZIP CODE: :
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
- DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1¥ SUBMITTAL ) ~ PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
~ DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN . ~ S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
X GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
- EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
~ ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) . FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
~____ CLOMR/LOMR ~ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
~ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT X CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)
~____ ENGINEER CERT (TCL) ~ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP)
~ ENGINEER CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) - GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY) ] ~ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
- WORK ORDER APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY o
— ( ) D Fmﬁi?‘\!*f]i"\
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: : - i
X YES B 192013 )
o NO F d
COPY PROVIDED -
SUBMITTED BY: Glenn Broughton DATE: 02-18-13

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location and scope to
the proposed development define the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

1.  Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans.
2.  Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.
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City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV 02/2013)
Project Title: Renal Medical Associates Building Permit #. T201192826  City Drainage #: D-17/D020
DRBf: 1008878 EPCi: Work Qrderft:
Legal Description: Lot 3-A Journal Center Phase 2, Unit 2
City Address; 3821 Masthead NE
Engineering Firm: Bohannan Huston, Inc. Contact: Glenn Broughton
Address: 7500 Jefferson NE Albuquerque, NM 87109
Phoneff: 505-823-1000 ! Fax#: 505-798-7988 E-mail: gbroughion@bhinc.com
Owner: Renal Medicine Associates Conlact: Jayant Kumar
Address: 3821 Masthead NE. Albuquerque, 87109
Phone#: 505 554 9233 Fax#:; 505998 7741 E-mail: kumar@renalmed.com
Architect: DNCAllc Contact: Davendra N. Contractor
Address: 218 Girard SE
Phone#: 505 255 4033 Fax#: 505 266 0251 E-mail: devendra@mac.com
Surveyor: Contact:
Address:
Phone#: Fax#: E-mail;
Contractor: Contact;
Address: .
Phone#: ~ Fax#: E-mail;
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: ; CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL
DRAINAGL PLAN RIESUBMITTAL

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL D E @ T?TTTW

AARRA

____ CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
____ GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL APR ¢ & 2013
____ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
____ ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) X__CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)
____ CLOMR/LOMR ____ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TCL TEMP)  memsmmmmmeee
____ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) ____FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
X___ ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) ____BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
____ ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) "____GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL ___ SO-19 APPROVAL
____ ENGINEER’S CERT (ESC) ____PAVINGPERMITAPPROVAL  ____ ESC PERMIT APPROVAL
8019 ____ WORK ORDER APPROVAL ____ ESC CERT. ACCEPTANCE
____ OTHER (SPECIFY) GRADING CERTIFICATION ____ OTHER (SPECIFY)

74
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: - X Y Ay Provided

es _  Ng Vs
DATE SUBMITTED: 542; ., By: 4‘///[2/

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shéll be accompénied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location, anc
scope o the proposed development delines the degree of drainuge detail._Ofe or more of the [ollowing levels ol submiltal may be required based on the [ollowin
I. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) ucres and Sector Plans
Drainage Plans: Rcquircd for building pcrmits, grading permits, paving permits and sitc plans Icss than five (5) acres
Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan: Required for any new development and redevelopment site with 1-acre or more of land disturbing area, including
project less than 1-acre than are part of a larger common plan of development
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East Parking Revisions 0

R 15-0" —vr—————
o

—— Locate FDC at planting bed

32 FT

———-—_{UU“ L_J |

Scalo 1'=20fl

NOTE:
Reference: Sheet AD.1

Maks the following changes to A0.1, Sits Pian:
1. Delete 4 parking spots and shorten parking lot as indicated.
2. Relocate FDC to planting bed. Provide bollards for protection
of FDC.

3. Ravise detail marker for Refuse Enclosurs drawing.

4. Delete 1 parking spot, provide pad for PNM transformer.

10'-0" Side Yard Sethack

148'-5 1/2"

-0 30 3

2180 glirard 5.0. albuquerque nm, 87106
x (505)286-0251

ph (505)255-4032

dncal

Renal Medicine Assoclates Clinic
3821 Masthead Street NE (Joumnal Center Phase 2, Unit 2)

Albuquerque, New Mexico

January 30th, 2012

SKA-05

East Parking Lot
Revisions



dnca architect DEVENDRA NARAYAN CONTRACTOR AIA
218 Girard S.E., Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 ph 505-255-4033 fx 505-266-0251

April 21, 2013

Nilo Salgado-Fermandez, P.E.
or. Transportation Engineer
City of Albugquerque

600 2™ Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: Renal Medicine Associates Clinic
3821 Masthead St NE (Journal Center Phase 2, Unit 2), Albuquerque, NM

Dear Nilo:

Below is the Traffic Circulation Layout Certification for the Subject Project:
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT CERTIFICATION

|, DEVENDRA NARAYAN CONTRACTOR, AlA, OF THE FIRM DNCA LLC., HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROJECT'S
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION AND LAYOUT ELEMENTS ARE IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH AND IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE APPROVED PLAN DATED 10-12-11, WITH FINAL APPROVAL
BY DRB CHAIR DATED 1/20/12. THE RECORD INFORMATION EDITED ONTO THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DOCUMENT

HAS BEEN OBTAINED BY ME. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE PERSONALLY VISITED THE PROJECT SITE ON

4-6-13 AND HAVE DETERMINED BY VISUAL INSPECTION THAT THE DATA PROVIDED IS REPRESENTATIVE OF
ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. THIS

CERTIFICATION IS SUBMITTED IN SUPPORT OF A REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

EXCEPTIONS TO THE PLAN ARE NOTED BELOW (PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED SKA-05):

1. FOUR PARKING SPOTS WERE REMOVED IN DRIVE AISLE FOUR AT THE REQUEST OF THE FIRE
MARSHAL.

2. ONE PARKING SPOT WAS REMOVED IN DRIVE AISLE FOUR IN ORDER TO ACCOMMODATE A PAD FOR
PNM'S TRANSFORMER.

THESE CHANGES DID NOT ALTER OR IMPACT THE TRAFFIC FLOW ON THE SITE. THE DELETION OF THESE

FIVE PARKING SPACES LEFT 69 SPACES PROVIDED, WHICH IS STILL IN EXCESS OF THE 85 SPACES
REQUIRED.

THE RECORD INFORMATION PRESENTED HEREON IS NOT NECESSARILY COMPLETE AND INTENDED ONLY TO

VERIFY SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE OF THE TRAFFIC ASPECTS OF THIS PROJECT. THOSE RELYING ON THE
RECORD DOCUMENT ARE ADVISED TO OBTAIN INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF ITS ACCURACY BEFORE

USING IT FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

nd N p aﬂ

YANCONTRACTOR

- ” CONFHACTOR Al %,
7 _ | BCEY
DEVENDRANARA

DATE



